AN
)

Texaco USA PO Box 730
Hobbs NM 88240
505 393 7131

September 5, 1990

Energy & Minerals Dept.
0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Attention: Mr. William J. LeMay
Director

RE: NSP-85
Texaco Producing Inc.'s
New Mexico "C" State NCT-6
E/2 Sec. 6, T-19-S, R-37-E
Lea County, New Mexico

Texaco Producing Inc. recently drilled and completed Well No. 2 on
the referenced lease. It was proposed to be a gas well and share
the established 324 acre proration unit with Well No. 1. Due to a
low GOR Well No. 2 has been classified as an oil well and has 40
acres (SE/4 SE/4) dedicated to it. We request that NSP-85 be
revised by deleting the acreage dedicated to Well No. 2 thereby
making it 284 acres (NE/4, N/2 SE/4, SW/4 SE/4 of Sec. 6, T-19-s,
R-37-E). Form C-102 showing the acreage dedicated to Well No. 1 is
attached for your information.

If more information is required in this matter, please contact this
office.

Yours very truly,
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L. D. Ridenour
Engineer's Assistant

LDR/s
Attachment

cc: NMOCD-Hobbs



